

For DMO Review: Proposed G&M Response

From: "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>
To: "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>, "Vrancart, Kate (TBS)" <kate.vrancart@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Apr 2018 17:25:19 -0400
Attachments: G&M_April 18_TBS Response v2 (Draft).docx (21.55 kB)

Hi Vivienne and Karen (and Helen):

In the interest of time I wanted to share the draft response to Matthew McClearn's latest outreach that dealt specifically with Cindy and IESO market accounts.

This is currently with OPCD, MOF and Energy for quick review. I've also looped in with CO (Rhonda) and MO, and the comms directors at MOF and Energy.

I wanted to share the draft with you now in the interest of time. I don't know when he's planning to file his story, but I'd like to get something to him as soon as we can so we don't miss it.

I'll share with Lawvin once we're all comfortable with this.

Thanks
Bryant

Bryant Sullivan, APR
Assistant Director, Corporate Communications
Treasury Board Secretariat
(o) 416-325-1378
(c) 647-330-5784
(e) Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca



Communications Branch
Your Strategic Partner